

Waimāero Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Community Board OPEN MINUTES

Date: Monday 13 June 2022

Time: 4.35pm

Venue: Boardroom, Fendalton Service Centre,

Corner Jeffreys and Clyde Roads, Fendalton

Present

Chairperson Bridget Williams
Deputy Chairperson David Cartwright
Members Linda Chen

James Gough Aaron Keown Sam MacDonald Jason Middlemiss Shirish Paranjape

Mike Wall

Maryanne Lomax Manager Community Governance, Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood 941 6730 maryanne.lomax@ccc.govt.nz www.ccc.govt.nz



Part A Matters Requiring a Council Decision

Part B Reports for Information

Part C Decisions Under Delegation

The agenda was dealt with in the following order.

1. Apologies / Ngā Whakapāha

Part C

Community Board Resolved FWHB/2022/00028

That the apologies received from David Cartwright for lateness and from Jason Middlemiss for early departure be accepted.

Sam MacDonald/Shirish Paranjape

Carried

2. Declarations of Interest / Ngā Whakapuaki Aronga

Part B

There were no declarations of interest recorded.

David Cartwright joined the meeting at 4:36 p.m.

3. Confirmation of Previous Minutes / Te Whakaāe o te hui o mua

Part C

Community Board Resolved FWHB/2022/00029

That the minutes of the Waimāero Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Community Board meeting held on Monday, 16 May 2022 be confirmed.

Bridget Williams/Mike Wall

Carried

4. Public Forum / Te Huinga Whānui

Part B

4.1 Paul Perry

Paul Perry, local resident, addressed the board regarding parking issues on Wilfrid Street.

The Board thanked Mr Perry for his presentation and requested a memorandum from staff with advice on the matters raised.

5. Deputations by Appointment / Ngā Huinga Whakaritenga

Part B

There were no deputations by appointment.



6. Presentation of Petitions / Ngā Pākikitanga

Part B

There was no presentation of petitions.

8. Highgate Avenue / Rossall Street Intersection - Proposed No Stopping Restrictions

Community Board Resolved FWHB/2022/00030

Officer recommendations accepted without change.

Part C

That the Waimāero Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Community Board:

- Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time at the intersection of Highgate Avenue and Rossall Street as indicated in the drawing TG140738 Issue 1, dated 08/11/2021 (refer Attachment A) and detailed in recommendations 1a-1d below:
 - a. That the stopping of vehicles is prohibited at all times on the west side of Rossall Street commencing at its intersection with Highgate Avenue, and extending in a north westerly direction for a distance of ten metres.
 - b. That the stopping of vehicles is prohibited at all times on the west side of Rossall Street commencing at its intersection with Highgate Avenue, and extending in a south easterly direction for a distance of 20 metres.
 - c. That the stopping of vehicles is prohibited at all times on the north side of Highgate Avenue commencing at its intersection Rossall Street, and extending in a south westerly direction for a distance of 13 metres.
 - d. That the stopping of vehicles is prohibited at all times on the south side of Highgate Avenue commencing at its intersection Rossall Street, and extending in a south westerly direction for a distance of 13 metres.
- 2. Revoke any previous resolutions pertaining to traffic controls made pursuant to any bylaw to the extent that they are in conflict with the traffic controls described in resolutions 1a 1d above.
- 3. Approves that these resolutions 1 to 2 take effect when parking signage and/or road markings that evidence the restrictions described in the staff report are in place (or removed in the case of revocations).

James Gough/Jason Middlemiss

Carried



9. Slow Speed Neighbourhood - Papanui

Community Board Decided FWHB/2022/00031

Officer recommendations accepted without change.

Part A

That the Waimāero Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Community Board recommends that the Council:

- 1. Approves, pursuant to Part 4 Clause 27 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017 and Land Transport Rule: Setting of Speed Limits 2017, that the speed limits on the following roads be revoked and set generally as identified in Attachment A to the staff report and listed below in clauses 1a-1nn (including resultant changes made to the Christchurch City Council Register of Speed Limits and associated Speed Limit Maps).
 - a. Revoke the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Bretts Road (entire length).
 - b. Approve that the permanent speed limit on Bretts Road (entire length) be set at 40 kilometres per hour.
 - c. Revoke the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Lingard Street (entire length).
 - d. Approve that the permanent speed limit on Lingard Street (entire length) be set at 40 kilometres per hour.
 - e. Revoke the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Mathias Street (entire length).
 - f. Approve that the permanent speed limit on Mathias Street (entire length) be set at 40 kilometres per hour.
 - g. Revoke the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Rutland Street from its intersection with Innes Road to its intersection with Mays Road.
 - h. Approve that the permanent speed limit on Rutland Street from its intersection with Innes Road to its intersection with Mays Road be set at 40 kilometres per hour.
 - i. Revoke the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Mays Road from its intersection with Papanui Road to its intersection with Rutland Street.
 - j. Approve that the permanent speed limit on Mays Road from its intersection with Papanui Road to its intersection with Rutland Street be set at 40 kilometres per hour.
 - k. Revoke the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Chapter Street (entire length).
 - I. Approve that the permanent speed limit on Chapter Street (entire length) be set at 40 kilometres per hour.
 - m. Revoke the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Weston Road from its intersection with Papanui Road to its intersection with Rutland Street.

Waimāero Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Community Board 13 June 2022



- n. Approve that the permanent speed limit on Weston Road from its intersection with Papanui Road to its intersection with Rutland Street be set at 40 kilometres per hour.
- o. Revoke the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Knowles Street from its intersection with Papanui Road to its intersection with Rutland Street.
- p. Approve that the permanent speed limit on Knowles Street from its intersection with Papanui Road to its intersection with Rutland Street be set at 40 kilometres per hour.
- 2. Approve that these resolutions take effect when the signage that evidence the restrictions described in the staff report are in place (or removed in the case of revocations).
- 3. Authorise staff to make any typographical changes or to correct minor errors or omissions in the above descriptions of the roads to which the speed limits apply (being changes that do not affect the materiality of the resolutions).

Bridget Williams/David Cartwright

Carried

Attachments

A Officer Presentation ⇒

7. Proposed Road Names - 232 Styx Mill Road

Board Comment

The Board decided to adopt the developer's preferred name for Road 2, being Twin Meadows Drive.

Officer Recommendations / Ngā Tūtohu

That the Waimāero Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Community Board:

- 1. Approves the following new road names for 232 Styx Mill Road (RMA/2021/3027):
 - a. Road 1 Meadow Stream Drive
 - b. Road 2 Sawmill Drive

Community Board Resolved FWHB/2022/00032

Part C

That the Waimāero Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Community Board:

- 1. Approves the following new road names for 232 Styx Mill Road (RMA/2021/3027):
 - a. Road 1 Meadow Stream Drive
 - b. Road 2 Twin Meadows Drive

James Gough/Aaron Keown

Carried

Jason Middlemiss left the meeting at 5:30 p.m.



10. Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood 2021-22 Discretionary Response Fund -Burnside Bowling Club

Community Board Resolved FWHB/2022/00033

Officer recommendations accepted without change.

Part C

That the Waimāero Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Community Board:

1. Approves a grant of \$8,000 from its 2021-22 Discretionary Response Fund to the Burnside Bowling Club towards the installation of four sun umbrellas on the north side of the Orchard Bowling Green.

Sam MacDonald/Shirish Paranjape

Carried

11. Application to the 2021-22 Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Youth Development Fund - Eva Marryatt

Community Board Resolved FWHB/2022/00034

Officer recommendations accepted without change.

Part C

That the Waimāero Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Community Board resolve to:

 Approve a grant of \$500 from its 2021-22 Youth Development Fund to Eva Marryatt towards attending the Global Young Leaders Conference and associated events in Washington DC and New York City from 21 June 2022 to 3 July 2022.

Aaron Keown/David Cartwright

Carried

12. Application to the 2021-22 Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Youth Development Fund - Hannah Shatford

Community Board Resolved FWHB/2022/00035

Officer recommendations accepted without change.

Part C

That the Waimāero Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Community Board resolve to:

1. Approve a grant of \$500 from its 2021-22 Youth Development Fund to Hannah Shatford towards competing at the 2022 FINA World Championships in Budapest from 18 June to 3 July 2022.

James Gough/David Cartwright

Carried



13. Waimāero Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Community Board Area Report

- June 2022

Board Comment

The Community Governance Manager informed the Board that future Hybris Ticket Reports will include comparisons with previous reporting periods.

Community Board Resolved FWHB/2022/00036

Officer recommendations accepted without change.

Part B

That the Waimāero Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Community Board:

 Receive the Waimāero Fendalton-Waimairi-Harewood Community Board Area Report for June 2022.

David Cartwright/Bridget Williams

Carried

14. Elected Members' Information Exchange

Part B

Board members exchanged information on matters of interest.

14.1 Tree Outside 34 Cullahill Street

The Board requested an update from staff about a resident's request to remove the tree outside 34 Cullahill Street.

15. Resolution to Exclude the Public

Community Board Resolved FWHB/2022/00037

Part C

That at 5.39pm the resolution to exclude the public set out on pages 79 to 80 of the agenda be adopted.

David Cartwright/Mike Wall

Carried

The public were re-admitted to the meeting at 5:50pm at which time the meeting concluded.

CONFIRMED THIS 11TH DAY OF JULY 2022

BRIDGET WILLIAMS CHAIRPERSON